
AGENDA 

 

  

TO:  Technical Committee Members 

FROM: Tom Mason, MPO Director  

SUBJECT: Technical Committee Meeting, May 17, 2023 

DATE: May 3, 2023 

 

The MPO Technical Committee Annual Meeting will be held on Wednesday, May 17, 2023, at 10:00 A.M. 

at the City Municipal Building, Room 208, 2101 O’Neil Ave. and virtually on ZOOM.  

 

Agenda 
 

1. Approval of the March 1, 2023, minutes 

 

2. Introductions 

 

3. Presentation and recommendation of the FY ’24 – ’27 Transportation Improvement 

Program 

 

4. Update on the Van Buren Plan by Y2 

 

5. Update on the Powderhouse Plan by AVI, p.c. 

 

6. Update on other MPO Planning Projects 

 

a. Southwest Drive 

b. West Crow Creek Greenway Plan 

c. Laramie County Road Impact Fee Study 

d. Safe Routes to School Plan 

 

7. Update on important local construction projects 

 

a. City of Cheyenne  

b. Laramie County  

c. WYDOT  

d. Others (LEADS, Warren AFB, LCSD #1, etc.) 

 

8. Other Business 

a.   

 

Next Meeting – August 9? 

 


